

Shallie Brand

Mckinney, TX 75070

(469) 400-6785

shalliesue@gmail.com

Objective

Highly organized, dedicated, and compassionate nursing candidate with experience providing high quality care to patients with presenting diverse medical conditions. Specialized practice in trauma level III Emergency Department, stroke accredited facility, and designated chest pain center. Nominated by peers for Rookie of the Year 2013, at Texoma Medical Center, for ability to remain calm in emergency situations, collaborative in team settings, and utilize critical thinking to promote efficiency.

Qualifications

- RN Licensed by the Texas Board of Nursing
- BLS, ACLS, PALS, TNCC, Triage ESI, NIH, SAFE, Stroke Scale Certified
- Member of ANA & TNA
- Level III Trauma Experience

Work History

Texoma Medical Center

Denison, TX - Emergency Department

March 2012 - Present

- Emergent / Critical care provided in a level III trauma center, NIH Stroke and Chest Pain designated center. Nurse driven unit, regularly use of delegated orders to aid and support medical professionals, including surgeons, physicians, and various other ancillary departments.
- Adept at providing comprehensive care for pediatrics, geriatrics, OB, psychiatrics, and trauma patients.
- Experienced in staff development, process improvement, and regulatory compliance in order to provide and perform superior patient care.
- ER Charge Nurse
- Nurse Preceptor
- Peer Review Committee
- Peer Interviews

Innovative Diagnostics

Collin County, TX

January 2016 - December 2016

- Training in specialized blood wellness panels and associated diagnostic lab value interpretation that evaluate cardiac, metabolic, hormonal, and nutritional health.
- Obtained and verified patient information prior to drawing blood.
- Labeled and secured all specimens for transport to testing area.

E-Care

McKinney, TX – Free Standing Emergency Department

June 2012 - December 2012

- Delivered both urgent and emergent care.
- Experienced in patient transfers.

Education

University of Texas Arlington

- *[RN-BSN in Progress]*

Grayson County College

- *Associate Degree of Applied Science – Nursing (ADN – Dec 2011)*

Sherman, TX

Collin College

- *Associate Degree of Science – Health Science (May 2008)*

McKinney, TX

